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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 June 2020 1:55 PM
To: Sundari Nagarajan - III
Cc: Admin A
Subject: <Seek Instruction>III Ref: MCT19040064 // LKK Ref: CC4/III19006523/R1pa3q2 

[ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC 2233X(III) & YP 7134X ON 03/04/2019]

Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have rejected third party claim on 26/10/2019 as per instruction and submitted our WP report to your good 
office. 
 
Now, third party appealed to settle the matter at 50/50 as third party insurer had settled our insured’s claim at 50% 
basis. Pls see below email. 
 

 
In view of this, kindly advise if we shall consider 50/50 offer or maintain rejection. Thanks. 
 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
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Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741 4108 

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 

S(408933) 

 

 
 


